




RED TAG REPORT for 2017/07/02

Service Address      HSE-1540 2nd Ave W
City                 Vancouver
Postal Code          V6J 1H2
Customer Name

Customer Phone
Premise Number       543543
Service Pressure     14

Gas Off At           Appliance
Appliance            Boiler
Other
Hazards Found        Gas Leak at Appliance No Pilot Safety/Control

Comment
                      possible control module/spark igniter/valve failure.

FortisBC Rep         Dexter Contaoi (PFM)
FortisBC Phone       604-576-7000
Date & Time Reported 2017/07/02 13:19:25
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From: "Hamilton, Tom" <tom.hamilton@vancouver.ca>
To: "So, Mandy" <mandy.so@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/9/2017 9:25:39 AM
Subject: RE: 1540 W. 2nd Ave (DP-2017-0005) - The Village Wellness Society

Hi Mandy, I hope to see Kathryn tomorrow.  Until then I will ask Alvin to hold off ticketing this location and will let
you know what direction I receive.
 
Tom
 

From: So, Mandy
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:46 PM
To: Hamilton, Tom
Cc: Greer, John; Peet, Bruce; Leung, Alvin
Subject: RE: 1540 W. 2nd Ave (DP-2017-0005) - The Village Wellness Society
 
Good afternoon Tom,
 
Just following up on our conversation last week ….. I was wondering if you had the opportunity to discuss this matter
with Kathryn and

 Please advise.  Thanks.

______________________
Mandy So
Manager, Development Review Branch
Development, Building & Licensing  
Ph: 604.871.6080
mandy.so@vancouver.ca

From: So, Mandy
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 1:56 PM
To: Hamilton, Tom
Cc: Greer, John; Peet, Bruce; Leung, Alvin
Subject: 1540 W. 2nd Ave (DP-2017-0005) - The Village Wellness Society
 
Good afternoon Tom,
 
John & I would like to request a suspension on ticketing to the above noted MMRU (The Village Wellness Society) site
until their BOV appeal date.  The refusal was processed on July 4, 2017 based on objections received. 

 If you require any further information, please don’t
hesitate to ask. 
 
Thanks.

______________________
Mandy So
Manager, Development Review Branch
Development, Building & Licensing  
Ph: 604.871.6080
mandy.so@vancouver.ca
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From: "Hamilton, Tom" <tom.hamilton@vancouver.ca>
To: "Waite, Rob" <rob.waite@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/16/2017 9:43:09 AM

Subject: RE: #206 1540 W 2nd Ave. The Village Wellness Society - Tickets Paid & Tickets
Outstanding

Thanks Rob

From: Waite, Rob

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 10:02 AM

To: Hamilton, Tom

Subject: #206 1540 W 2nd Ave. The Village Wellness Society - Tickets Paid & Tickets Outstanding

Importance: High
Hi Tom,

There were no MTI issued to this MMRU in 2016.

These 3 MTI are paid ($1000) and have no balance owing.

MTI 31540
MTI 31616
MTI 31624

These 10 MTI have NOT been paid and have $1000 balance payable.

MTI 31650
MTI 31668
MTI 31689
MTI 31700
MTI 31758
MTI 31764
MTI 31770
MTI 31776
MTI 31782
MTI 31718

Let me know if you need any other information.

Rob



From: "So, Mandy" <mandy.so@vancouver.ca>
To: "Hamilton, Tom" <tom.hamilton@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/9/2017 8:38:31 AM
Subject: RE: 1540 W. 2nd Ave (DP-2017-0005) - The Village Wellness Society

Thanks Tom.  I appreciate it.

From: Hamilton, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 9:26 AM

To: So, Mandy

Cc: Leung, Alvin; Waite, Rob; Peet, Bruce

Subject: RE: 1540 W. 2nd Ave (DP-2017-0005) - The Village Wellness Society
Hi Mandy, I hope to see Kathryn tomorrow.  Until then I will ask Alvin to hold off ticketing this location and will let
you know what direction I receive.

Tom

From: So, Mandy

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 4:46 PM

To: Hamilton, Tom

Cc: Greer, John; Peet, Bruce; Leung, Alvin

Subject: RE: 1540 W. 2nd Ave (DP-2017-0005) - The Village Wellness Society
Good afternoon Tom,

Just following up on our conversation last week ….. I was wondering if you had the opportunity to discuss this matter
with Kathryn 

  Please advise.  Thanks.
______________________
Mandy So
Manager, Development Review Branch
Development, Building & Licensing
Ph: 604.871.6080
mandy.so@vancouver.ca

From: So, Mandy

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 1:56 PM

To: Hamilton, Tom

Cc: Greer, John; Peet, Bruce; Leung, Alvin

Subject: 1540 W. 2nd Ave (DP-2017-0005) - The Village Wellness Society
Good afternoon Tom,

John & I would like to request a suspension on ticketing to the above noted MMRU (The Village Wellness Society) site
until their BOV appeal date.  The refusal was processed on July 4, 2017 based on objections received. 

If you require any further information, please don’t
hesitate to ask.

Thanks.
______________________
Mandy So
Manager, Development Review Branch
Development, Building & Licensing
Ph: 604.871.6080
mandy.so@vancouver.ca
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From: "Waite, Rob" <rob.waite@vancouver.ca>
To: "Hamilton, Tom" <tom.hamilton@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/22/2017 8:16:11 AM
Subject: RE: Enforcement Status - 1540 W 2nd Ave. - The Village Wellness Society

Thanks!
 
Rob
 
From: Hamilton, Tom
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 9:14 AM
To: Waite, Rob; Peet, Bruce
Subject: RE: Enforcement Status - 1540 W 2nd Ave. - The Village Wellness Society
 
Yes, please continue ticketing as per normal routine.
 
Tom
 

From: Waite, Rob
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 8:33 AM
To: Hamilton, Tom; Peet, Bruce
Subject: Enforcement Status - 1540 W 2nd Ave. - The Village Wellness Society
 
Hi Tom & Bruce,
 
I want to confirm that I am to resume enforcement and issuance of MTI’s at 1540 W 2nd Ave. - The Village Wellness
Society, a minimum of 2x per week.
 
Thanks,
Rob









 
I’m cc’ing Darren because this is a relatively recent change in procedure, so I just want to make sure that we’re all on the
same page.
 
Thanks,
Diana
 
 
From: Jeliazkova, Diana
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 3:18 PM
To: Pringle, Kyle
Subject: RE: MMRUs
 
Hi Kyle,

Thanks for letting me know! I’ve made the updates to the spreadsheet.
 
Could you also have someone remove these applications from the following page?
http://development.vancouver.ca/#mmru
 
Thanks,
Diana
 
From: Pringle, Kyle
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 2:12 PM
To: Jeliazkova, Diana
Subject: MMRUs
 
Hi Diana,
 
If you don’t mind, could you update the MMRU spreadsheet with the following info?
 

       

         1540 W 2nd Ave – Refused on June 9, 2017
      

 
Thanks,
 
Kyle Pringle
Project Coordinator - Development Review Branch
Development, Buildings, and Licensing - City of Vancouver
West Annex at City Hall, 515 West 10th Avenue
phone  (604)873-7088
email    kyle.pringle@vancouver.ca
 

Not responsive

Not responsive









 
 
From: Jeliazkova, Diana
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 3:18 PM
To: Pringle, Kyle
Subject: RE: MMRUs
 
Hi Kyle,

Thanks for letting me know! I’ve made the updates to the spreadsheet.
 
Could you also have someone remove these applications from the following page?
http://development.vancouver.ca/#mmru
 
Thanks,
Diana
 
From: Pringle, Kyle
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 2:12 PM
To: Jeliazkova, Diana
Subject: MMRUs
 
Hi Diana,
 
If you don’t mind, could you update the MMRU spreadsheet with the following info?
 

       

         1540 W 2nd Ave – Refused on June 9, 2017
       

 
Thanks,
 
Kyle Pringle
Project Coordinator - Development Review Branch
Development, Buildings, and Licensing - City of Vancouver
West Annex at City Hall, 515 West 10th Avenue
phone  (604)873-7088
email    kyle.pringle@vancouver.ca
 

Not responsive

Not responsive



From: "Leung, Alvin" <alvin.leung@vancouver.ca>
To: "Waite, Rob" <rob.waite@vancouver.ca>

Date: 8/8/2017 7:40:41 AM
Subject: RE: West side MMRU's

That would be great.  Thanks
 
From: Waite, Rob
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 8:38 AM
To: Leung, Alvin
Subject: RE: West side MMRU's
 
Thanks Alvin,
 
Posse is down so we can’t do much regular work using it.  I will send you a list as well.
 
Rob
 
From: Leung, Alvin
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 8:37 AM
To: Waite, Rob
Subject: West side MMRU's
 
Hi Rob,
 
Here is the updated list of the west side MMRU’s we are still ticketing:
 

1)   

2)      #206-1540 W 2nd Ave – The Village Wellness Society dba The Village + Dispensary – due to DE Refusal
3)   

4)   

5)   

6)   

 
And finally
 
I will assign my west side MMRU’s to you this week.
 
Alvin Leung
Property Use Inspector
Development, Buildings and Licensing (DBL)
604-871-6009
 

Not responsive

Not responsive

Not responsive




